STATE OF SOUT'!-I CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF p@ \; i ) :
A CHANGNC ) .

STATE ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 6 7:" -GS- (iD - Z ‘Z; @11‘

M:}M\/ M&taos Kmtm e JOIFAA01020006 |

AKA: 1 ) Date of Offense: L =22~ 20]]

Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C. Code §:

DOB; SS#: ‘ ) CDR Code #:

Address: )

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# * SID# )

ONVICTED OFor [ PLEADS
"‘n-t ttttdssoso~ o 409D Duk bty b—

*CDL Yes [I1No [] CMV Yes [ ] No D Hazmat Yes D No [:I
In dlsposmm of 1 i i ‘

= [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
e : ' (CSC wiminor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3))
Thechargeis: [] Asindicted, [] Lesserincluded Offense, [7]  Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
THepleais:  [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ST . c,
g / 5904 |
olicitor £ SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendangis-committed to the : [IZ/ State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of MWyears or [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ ; blus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
(] £ONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to s_fentence on: ﬂ7 = ﬁij %03777/
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, itis unlawful| for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .
: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. W:alves Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : days/howm?:%c Serwéz? Employment

Payment Terms: ) ; Obtain GED

(1 Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend V°°'8@a€@w’f & %ﬁ\ppeafg——

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) :$100 $100 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) £$100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 1§25 $ Other; 2 PR 4
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ WO e iBed v7 vt
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) '$25 $ 15 ’
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) -$50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) :$40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) ' $ Proviso requires o‘-' v aid to Clerk
during probation andshgli-Be
$ any other fees. -

TOTAL Q
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deput lerk LA Agﬁ ZU /{{ @A(cé/{f Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Q\ d\/\,\’ﬁl\(ﬁ

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: % -GS-, 4{*0 —Zﬁ ﬂ

)
)
— |
STATE f )
VS. ' : )
Mande Mogaw Yontsend ) LOLEAAOLO 005
AKA: ] ' i ) Date of Offense: 2= 22.= 20|
Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C. Code §:
DOB: SS#: : ) CDR Code #:
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# " SID# ‘ )

*CDL Yes [ ] No [] CMV Yes [ No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was JCONWCTED OFor [ PLEADS
R M OT D R W P

TO:

In violation of § / . ofthe 8.C_£Lode of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
(] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [J SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45

i (CSC wiminor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3r))
Thechargeis: [] Asindicted, [ Lesserincluded Offense, [[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

; [J without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

N 7
r 7/

SCBar® | /  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defenda geommltted to the | State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of lyears or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

_ incorporated by reference.
(J ZONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Chl|d Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hmmf’u&issgmqe Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GEQ2 @Qy ;
{1 Setby SCDPPPS B . ' Attend Voc. Qha . ﬂb@téppealﬁ

May serve W/E beginning
Recipient; i Substance Abuse Counseling  []
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthiy
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) :$100 $ j(’)( ) pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DULI Surcharge) : $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 1912 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $___ Y./ mmj—w MML
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 1 $25 $ 245
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) - $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) i $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ Proviso requires $50D begai

during probation and

TOTAL S any other fees.

Court Reporter: Sentence Date

g/ Lfé ZU /{( 737 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Depu}y Ierk ey L ) (Z’c,/ ' Judge Code:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF sou;ti—?RouNA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF \CJ/\\?/N(& ;
) - Vi
me ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: | _P es 0.5 7%@
VS. S ) ™ Y
) Q/M(&k/ Morv’cm‘f O <send ) AW D A4
AKA: { R ; ) Date of Offense: - L= 22 =209
Race: = Sex: W Age: ) S.C. Code §:
DOB: - SS#: ; ) CDR Code #:
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )
*CDL Yes [ ] No [] CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [] No L]

In dispositiop, of the said indictment comes no thei fendant who was CONVICTED OF or  [] PLEADS
TO: SUEMEN- 5 P VA @)?7275%% T ATndty TS

Wation of § . ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
NON-VIOLENT  [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
: (C8C wiminor 1 or CSC w/minor 3))
The chargeis: [] Asindicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recomment;jation, (O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
Lley -,
i SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
HEREFORE, the Defendant-is<committed to the ; State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Baysirdnttasyears or  []  under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments és applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
‘T]_CONCURRENT or M/ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: | 7= &S %0 379/
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[J The Defendantis to be placed on Central Regis:try of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful'for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive_f a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. W:'aives Hearing l:l' Ordered PTUP

i

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' 5 Obtain GED [
[] Setby SCDPPPS j Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ; $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) :$100 $ EQO ¢ g ,\QE;;gli{ln[ng\
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ G idv R lgnsgzpder Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 1$12 $ o
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: ﬁ VI
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $_ 20 /N
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) :$25 $ /75
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 1$50 $ SC GQUH Of Appea's
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) '$40/ea $ [Tl Appointed PD or appainted other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ Proviso requires $508 et

: during probation and s fore
TOTAL Q : $ any other fees. 4

) LA S, Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/Deputy Glerk - "'CU’ULZ?Q, Z(J ¢ [( /ﬁfuc(tf//%" Judge Code:
Court Reporter: als Vv ; Sentence Date

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



